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Rossland Heritage 
Home Inventory 

 
1) Address:   2520 Kootenay Ave. 
 
2) Property Description:   Block 35, Lot 1 
 
3) Common or Historical Name:   The Bank Home, Bank of Montreal Home 
 
4) Date of Construction:   1900-1905    1st Owner:   Bank of Montreal (1st resident  was 
 Bank of Montreal Manager, J. S. C. Fraser, and his family)  



 
5) Early History:   J. S. C. Fraser was the first Manager for the Bank of Montreal in Rossland, 
responsible for starting the bank in rented premises in 1896.  The bank moved to Columbia 
Avenue, then into the impressive Bank of Montreal building on the corner of Washington Street 
and Columbia Avenue when the construction was completed in 1900.  The new Bank had living 
quarters on the 3rd floor for the Manager and staff.  The Bank home on Kootenay Avenue was 
built around 1905 and was the home of the Fraser family and subsequent Bank managers. 
 
6) Design, Style, Architecture, Architect:  

The architectural style is High Victorian Domestic and the builder/contractor was 
Jeldness. 
 
7) Description of Home:  

-3 storeys and a basement 
-Exterior walls are shingle and wood siding 
-Foundation is stone 
-Roof is covered with aluminum 

 
8) Interior Layout and Features: 

-Very ornate woodwork and painting on the exterior 
-Sunroom over front balcony 
-Tennis courts 

 
9) Alterations/Restorations: 

-J. S. C. Fraser added a suite in the home for his sister 
-B. Coon did some restoration work to the house in the 1950’s - he also removed the 
large outdoor veranda 
-Restoration work continued with Roland LeRose and Ian Thomas and many interior 
features like lighting fixtures, knobs, hinges, etc., are back in their original 
places.  Apparently, things were never thrown away and filled the attic. 

 
10) Other Information:   J. S. C. Fraser was a very significant man in Rossland’s early history, 
both in terms of financial matters and community involvement.  He retired to Victoria in 1912. 
The stone used in the home’s foundation is the same locally quarried granite that was used in 
the foundation for the Bank of Montreal, the Court House and the Post Office. 

 
  
11) Other Owners:   E. E. L. Dewdney, Cran, Hutchings, B. Coon (20 years), Majorie and Arthur 
Snowball (1944-1949), Bob Page, Roland LeRose, Ian Thomas, and Becky Gilhula and Jeremy J. 
Richards, the current owners. 
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